& Outlook

RE: Satralloy Well Plugging Services - Update

From Thomas.Huffman@dnr.ohio.gov <Thomas.Huffman@dnr.ohio.gov>
Date Mon 5/5/2025 9:08 AM
To  Barbich, Brent <brent.barbich@wsp.com>

Cc  Shawn.Murphy@dnr.ohio.gov <Shawn.Murphy@dnr.ohio.gov>; Beul, Cameron <cameron.beul@wsp.com>; Anderson, Steve
<steve.anderson3@wsp.com>; James.Judge@dnr.ohio.gov <James.Judge@dnr.ohio.gov>

Good morning Brent,
| can confirm that CSR has completed the fourth well and can be considered plugged.

Thank you,
Tom

From: Barbich, Brent <brent.barbich@wsp.com>

Sent: Friday, May 2, 2025 1:42 PM

To: Huffman, Thomas <Thomas.Huffman@dnr.ohio.gov>

Cc: Murphy, Shawn <Shawn.Murphy@dnr.ohio.gov>; Beul, Cameron <cameron.beul@wsp.com>; Anderson, Steve <steve.anderson3@wsp.com>; Judge,
James <James.Judge@dnr.ohio.gov>

Subject: RE: Satralloy Well Plugging Services - Update

Thanks Tom — Please confirm that CSR has completed the fourth well (OG-GC-05) and this well is considered plugged.

Best Regards,
Brent

From: Thomas.Huffman@dnr.ohio.gov <Thomas.Huffman@dnr.ohio.gov>

Sent: Monday, April 21, 2025 6:46 AM

To: Barbich, Brent <brent.barbich@wsp.com>

Cc: Shawn.Murphy@dnr.ohio.gov; Beul, Cameron <cameron.beul@wsp.com>; Anderson, Steve <steve.anderson3@wsp.com>; James.Judge@dnr.ohio.gov
Subject: RE: Satralloy Well Plugging Services - Update

Good morning Brent,



The Third well Dale #9 (081-60238) was plugged successfully, has been cut, and plated.

Thank you,
Tom

From: Barbich, Brent <prent.barbich@wsp.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2025 5:31 PM

To: Huffman, Thomas <Thomas.Huffman@dnr.ohio.gov>

Cc: Murphy, Shawn <Shawn.Murphy@dnr.ohio.gov>; Beul, Cameron <cameron.beul@wsp.com>; Anderson, Steve <steve.anderson3@wsp.com>; Jones,
Jason <jason.jones@dnr.ohio.gov>; Judge, James <James.Judge@dnr.ohio.gov>

Subject: RE: Satralloy Well Plugging Services - Update

Hi Tom — We understand that CSR has completed the third well (OG-GC-04) and it moving on to the fourth well (OG-GC-05). While it is not in
our way, please confirm when this well is considered completed.

Thanks,
Brent

From: Thomas.Huffman@dnr.ohio.gov <Thomas.Huffman@dnr.ohio.gov>

Sent: Monday, April 7, 2025 12:54 PM

To: Barbich, Brent <brent.barbich@wsp.com>

Cc: Shawn.Murphy@dnr.ohio.gov; Beul, Cameron <cameron.beul@wsp.com>; Anderson, Steve <steve.anderson3@wsp.com>; jason.jones@dnr.ohio.gov;
James.Judge@dnr.ohio.gov

Subject: RE: Satralloy Well Plugging Services - Update

Good Afternoon Brent,

The well is plugged — Shawn Murphy just spoke with John Ethridge (CSR) — The well will be cut, plated and buried today 4/7/25.
He said he should have all the scrap metal removed by tomorrow at the latest.

Thanks,
Tom

From: Barbich, Brent <prent.barbich@wsp.com>

Sent: Friday, April 4, 2025 1:31 PM

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

Hi Tom - We understand that CSR will likely be completing the second well (OGGAO01) shortly. Similar to last time, please advise when this
well is considered completed, which would allow RECON to reopen the haul road.

Thanks,
Brent

From: Thomas.Huffman@dnr.ohio.gov <Thomas.Huffman@dnr.ohio.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2025 9:52 AM

To: Barbich, Brent <brent.barbich@wsp.com>; jason.jones@dnr.ohio.gov; James.Judge@dnr.ohio.gov

Cc: Shawn.Murphy@dnr.ohio.gov; Beul, Cameron <cameron.beul@wsp.com>; Anderson, Steve <steve.anderson3@wsp.com>
Subject: RE: Satralloy Well Plugging Services - Update

Good morning Brent,

You may begin reclamation as early as Friday 3/28/25, if you have any questions please feel free to reach out to Mr. Murphy or myself, thank
you for your patience.

Thank you,
Tom

From: Barbich, Brent <brent.barbich@wsp.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2025 3:52 PM

To: Jones, Jason <jason.jones@dnr.ohio.gov>; Huffman, Thomas <Thomas.Huffman@dnr.ohio.gov>; Judge, James <James.Judge@dnr.ohio.gov>
Cc: Murphy, Shawn <Shawn.Murphy@dnr.ohio.gov>; Beul, Cameron <cameron.beul@wsp.com>; Anderson, Steve <steve.anderson3@wsp.com>
Subject: RE: Satralloy Well Plugging Services - Update

Thanks Jason — | thought | had copied Jamie on the email but inadvertently left him off.
Jamie/Tom — Please let me know if you agree with the plugging report completion notice and final restoration report noted below.

Regards,
Brent

From: jason.jones@dnr.ohio.gov <jason.jones@dnr.ohio.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2025 3:49 PM

To: Barbich, Brent <brent.barbich@wsp.com>

Cc: Thomas.Huffman@dnr.ohio.gov; Shawn.Murphy@dnr.ohio.gov; Beul, Cameron <cameron.beul@wsp.com>; Anderson, Steve




<steve.anderson3@wsp.com>; James.Judge@dnr.ohio.gov
Subject: RE: Satralloy Well Plugging Services - Update

Brent,

Please coordinate with Tom Huffman and Jamie Judge what they would like. | am figuring they will need to know the plugging
report is complete and complete a final restoration report for the well to show our contractor has completed the work required to
the satisfaction of the Division.

Have a wonderful day,

Jason R. Jones, E.I

Natural Resources Engineer 2

Ohio Department of Natural Resources
Division of Oil & Gas Resources Management
Orphan Well Program

Cell: 740-801-3632

Email: Jason.Jones@dnr.ohio.gov

C@ﬁw,l Depart{nent of
vz Natural Resources

From: Barbich, Brent <brent.barbich@wsp.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2025 3:29 PM

To: Jones, Jason <jason.jones@dnr.ohio.gov>

Cc: Huffman, Thomas <Thomas.Huffman@dnr.ohio.gov>; Murphy, Shawn <Shawn.Murphy@dnr.ohio.gov>; Beul, Cameron <cameron.beul@wsp.com>;
Anderson, Steve <steve.anderson3@wsp.com>

Subject: Satralloy Well Plugging Services - Update

Good Afternoon Jason — We understand that CSR is just about done with plugging the first well (OG Well 2), which is great news. As the
remedial action contractor (RECON) is anxious to backfill material in this area, what can we expect from ODNR to confirm that the well has
been plugged and work may proceed on in this area?

Please let me know or let me know if you would like to further discuss.

Best Regards,
Brent

Brent R. Barbich

Assistant Vice President



Construction Management

T +1 856-793-2005
M +1 856-361-3046
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